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Subject: Business Meeting

Location: Talega Golf course -San Clemente
Start: Fri 8/28/2009 8:00 AM

End: Fri 8/28/2009 12:00 PM
Recurrence: (none)

Organizer: Michael Sisson

When: Friday, August 28, 2009 9:00 AM-1:00 PM (GMT-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).

Where: Talega Golf course -San Clemente

ﬂ-*'\vﬂvﬂv‘v--'-u-\-

Ed,Art, Jeff Berk,Mike
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From: Art Aguilar <arta@centralbasin.org>
Sent: Friday, March 19, 2010 2:19 PM

To: Margarita Gomez

Subject: Re: Tee Time Reservation

Didn't know about it. But Ed god say something about meeting Ernie Friday. This must be what he meant. Nice of him to
check.

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 18, 2010, at 1:52 PM, "Margarita Gomez" <margaritag@centralbasin.org > wrote:

>

> Art,

>

> Are you planning on going?

> From: Mike Sisson [mailto:MSisson@pacificaservices.com]
> Sent: Monday, March 15, 2010 2:44 PM

> To: Ernie Camacho; Art Aguilar; 'Ed Vasquez'

> Cc: Kathy Childs; Margarita Gomez

> Subject: FW: Tee Time Reservation

>

>C U There

>

>
> Mike Sisson

> Vice President

> Pacifica Services, Inc.

> 106 S. Mentor Ave.

> Pasadena, Ca. 91106

> Cell 626-827-6881

> msisson@pacificaservices.com
>

> From: reservations@golfswitch.com [mailto:reservations@golfswitch.com]
> Sent: Monday, March 15, 2010 2:42 PM

> To: Mike Sisson

> Subject: Tee Time Reservation

>

> Thank you for using TUSTIN RANCH GOLF CLUB to book your tee time.

> PLEASE PRESENT A COPY OF THIS CONFIRMATION TO THE COURSE.

>

> Confirmation No: RANCH076424021 Course ID: CRE1014

>




From:
Sent:
To:

Cc
Subject:

CU There

Mike Sisson

Vice President

Pacifica Services, Inc.

106 S. Mentor Ave.

Pasadena, Ca. 91106

Cell 626-827-6881
msisson@pacificaservices.com

Mike Sisson <msisson@pacificaservices.com>
Monday, March 15, 2010 2:44 PM

Ernie Camacho; Art Aguilar; Ed Vasquez
Kathy Childs; Margarita Gomez

FW: Tee Time Reservation

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

-- PLAYER INFORMATION --
Sisson, Mike

Laguna Hills, Ca 92653

us

6268276881

msisson@ pacificaservices.com

-- COURSE INFORMATION --
Tustin Ranch Golf Club
12442 Tustin Ranch Road
Tustin, CA 92782

us

714.730.1611
sjett@tustinranchgolf.com

-- TEE TIME INFORMATION --
Date: March 26, 2010

Time: 8:32 AM

4 Players

-- GREEN FEE INFORMATION --
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From: Mike Sisson <msisson@pacificaservices.com>

Sent: Friday, April 16, 2010 2:06 PM

To: Margarita Gomez

Cc: Art Aguilar; Scott Hennessey

Subject: Tuesday for Art & Ed/Scott&Mike

Attachments: TopHeadr_WSID_687Anaheim.JPG; Powered_By_ActiveGolf_Small.gif: spacer.gif
[x]

g Confirmation

—
The reservation on April 20, 2010 at 8:08AM for 4 golfers playing 18 holes on Anaheim Hills
has been completed. The Confirmation number is 1-2849.

——— 9497682624
——msisson@pacificaservices.com

=
—

Please check in at least 30 minutes prior to your tee time
6501 Nohl Ranch Rd Anaheim, CA 92807

In Anaheim

e Artesia-Riverside (91) freeway to Imperial Hwy exit
e South on Imperial 1/2 mile to Nohl Ranch Rd. (stop sign intersection just beyond schools)
o Left (east) for 1 1/2 miles to entrance to club

MWHeke Scsson

Vice President
Pacifica Senvices, Tnc.
106 S. Mentor #ee.
Dasadens, Ca. 9106
Cell 626-827- 6851




Subject: Important meeting
Location: Talega

Start: Fri 5/28/2010 8:30 AM
End: Fri 5/28/2010 2:00 PM
Recurrence: (none)

Organizer: Mike Sisson

Reservation Confirmation

Tee Time Details:

Confirmation Number: 5499772
Group Name: Sisson  Get Map
Golf Course:  Talega Golf Club

Tee Date & Time: 5/28/2010 8:48 AM
Players: 3

Tee Time Information: ~ All rates include green fee and cart rental. Offer not valid with any other offer or
promotion.

Tee Time Policy: Reservations can be cancelled and refunds received up to 48 hours in advance of play date.
Not showing for the tee time will result in your credit card being charged the greens fee for each golfer in your
party. We ask that our customers adhere to the dress code at the coursee, No denim allowed, Collared shirt
required, Soft spikes only. Please call the golf course at (949) 369-6226 for more information.
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Subject: Industry Hills Golf Club - Golf Course: "Babe" Course, Tee Time: 9:40 AM

Location: Pacific Palms Hotel/Industry Hills Golf Club, One Industry Hills Parkway, City of Industry
Start: Fri 6/4/2010 8:00 AM

End: Fri 6/4/2010 5:00 PM

Recurrence: (none)

Organizer: Art Aguilar

Here are your tee time reservation details. . .

Group Name: Mike Sisson - (949) 768-2624

Golf Channel Solutions Confirmation Number: 5547139
Tee Date: Friday, June 04, 2010

Number of Players: 4
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From: Mike Sisson <msisson@pacificaservices.com>
Sent: Tuesday, June 29, 2010 2:42 PM

To: Margarita Gomez; Art Aguilar

Subject: Important Meeting

M, This is the golf tournamnt Ed asked me to take care of for him.
Ed, Art, Ernie & Me are registered. Please put on their calanders.

Thanks,

When: Friday, July 16, 2010 7:00 AM-3:00 PM (GMT-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).
Where: Pacific Palms Resort

Note: The GMT offset above does not reflect daylight saving time adjustments.

R T e B R R

Pacific Palms Resort at Industry Hills
One Industry Hills Parkway

Industry Hills, CA91774

Timeline:

7:00am Registration

8:00am Breakfast

9:00am Shotgun Start

3:00pm Awards Buffet

Contact # 626-940-2034

Wike Scecon
Vice Precident
Pacifica Services, Tue.



“

Subject: CBMWD ART Important meeting
Location: 29082 Tijeras Creek

Start: Thu 8/19/2010 12:00 AM

End: Fri 8/20/2010 12:00 AM
Recurrence: (none)

Organizer: Mike Sisson

Confirmation No: 9C8B88A Tijeras Creek Golf Club

Thu August 19, 2010 8:16 am Reservation Confirmation No: 9C8B88A Course ID: IBS1148 Reference
Name: Sisson, Mike Course Name: Tijeras Creek Golf Club Course Address: 29082 Tijeras Creek

Rancho Santa Margarita, CA US 92688 Course Phone: 949.589.9793 Course E-mail: rob(@tijerascreek.com
Play Date: Thu August 19, 2010 Play Time: 8:16 am No. of Players: 4 Player E-mail:
mbsisson0909@gmail.com Player Phone: 9492951119 Player Address: 24982 Salford Street

Laguna Hills, Ca 92653 US

29082 Tijeras Creek
Rancho Santa Margarita, CA 92688 ® (949) 589-9793
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From: Art Aguilar <arta@centralbasin.org>

Sent: Wednesday, September 1, 2010 6:28 PM

To: Mike Pacifica; Margarita Gomez; Scott Hennessey
Subject: RE: Sep. 10 Golf

Mike;

Can’t swing it. Got to be in since I'll be gone all of the next week. Thanks for the invite.
Art

From: Mike Sisson [mailto:MSisson@pacificaservices.com]
Sent: Friday, August 27, 2010 10:55 AM

To: Margarita Gomez; Scott Hennessey; Art Aguilar
Subject: FW: Sep. 10 Golf

All set

4 some is;

Art Aquilar -CBMWD
Mike Sisson -PSI
Scott Hennessey -PSI
Steve Beppler -HDR

ke Scsson

Vice President

Paccfica Senuices, Tne.

106 8. Menton .
Pasadena, Ca. 91106

Cell 626-527-6851
aeeceson(QD pacilicasenvices. com

From: Moncrief, Jeffery [mailto:Jeff.Moncrief@hdrinc.com]
Sent: Friday, August 27, 2010 10:25 AM

To: Mike Sisson

Subject: Sep. 10 Golf

Here is the info on the ASCE Tournament. | am reminded now that it is at the Rancho Bernardo Inn-a very nice facility.
Please confirm if you all can play. Thanks.

W. Jeffery Moncrief, P.E.
Senior Project Manager

HDR ONE COMPANY | Many Solutions

8690 Balboa Avenue, Suite 200 | San Diego, CA | 92123-1300
Phone: 858.712.8400 | Fax: 858.712.8333 | Mobile: 619.318.4704 | Email: jeff. moncrief@hdrinc.com
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From: Art Aguilar <arta@centralbasin.org>
Sent: Thursday, September 2, 2010 1:48 PM
To: Mike Pacifica

Cé Margarita Gomez

Subject: RE: Sep. 10 Golf

Yes, we will be there and can arrange to be there by that date. Ed has expressed interest in this tournament in the past.
Art

From: Mike Sisson [mailto:MSisson@pacificaservices.com]
Sent: Thursday, September 02, 2010 9:48 AM

To: Art Aguilar

Subject: RE: Sep. 10 Golf

Art, are you and Ed going to;

ACWA’s 2010 Fall Conference & Exhibition
Indian Wells « November 30-December 3, 2010

Renaissance Esmeralda Resort and Spa & Hyatt Grand Champions Resort,
Villas and Spa

Specifically -
Tuesday, Nov. 30

8 a.m.

« ACWA/MWH Golf Tournament

WHibe Sescon

Viee Presiclent
Pacifica Services, Tuc.
106 8. Wenton #ue.
Pasadena, Ca. 91106
Cell 626-527-6551
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Subject: Copy: FW: ACWA/MWH Golf Tournament
Location: Shadow Ridge Golf Club, Palm Springs
Start: Tue 11/30/2010 8:00 AM

End: Tue 11/30/2010 3:00 PM

Recurrence: (none)

Organizer: Desiree Gonzales

When: Tuesday, November 30, 2010 8:00 AM-3:00 PM (GMT-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).
Where: Shadow Ridge Golf Club, Palm Springs

Note: The GMT offset above does not reflect daylight saving time adjustments.

This is for Art and Ed.

From: Desiree Gonzales

Sent:  Friday, October 22, 2010 9:47 AM

To: Desiree Gonzales; Ernie Camacho; Mike Sisson; arta@centralbasin.org

Subject:ACWA/MWH Golf Tournament

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

~*~~~~~~~~

The ACWA/MWH golf tournament will be held Tuesday, November 30, 2010 at the Shadow Ridge Golf Club - Palm
Desert, California. Shadow Ridge Golf Club is located approximately 9 miles (15 minutes) from the conference hotels.

The cost is $135 per person. A map and further details will be mailed to all participants. We will have a shotgun start at
8:00 a.m.
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From: Mike Sisson <msisson@pacificaservices.com>
Sent: Thursday, February 3, 2011 10:33 AM

To: Ernie Camacho; Art Aguilar

Cc: Ed Vasquez

Subject: Important Meeting Details

Tee Time Details:

Confirmation Number: 7143662

Group Name: Sisson Get Map
Golf Course: Black Gold Golf Club

Tee Date & Time: 2/10/2011 12:03 PM

Players: 4 (Ed,Art,Ernie,Mike)

Suggested routes

x| 6242 Telegraph Rd
Commerce, CA 90040

1. Head southeast on Telegraph Rd

200 ft
2. Take the 1stright onto E Washington Blvd

0.2 mi
3. Turn left to merge onto I-5 §

13.5 mi
4. Take the exit on the left onto CA-91 E

11.5 mi
5. Take exit 36 for Imperial Hwy/CA-90

0.4 mi
6. Turn left at CA-90 W

3.0mi
7. Turn right at Yorba Linda Blvd

0.1 mi
8. Take the 1st left onto Lakeview Ave

1.2 mi
9. Turn right toward Black Gold Dr

171 ft
10. Take the 1st left toward Black Gold Dr

0.3 mi
11. Turn right at Black Gold Dr

200 ft

12. Take the 1st right onto Black Gold Dr
Destination will be on the right

436 ft
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From: Mike Sisson <msisson@pacificaservices.com>
Sent: Tuesday, July 12, 2011 9:37 AM

To: Ernie Camacho; Art Aguilar; Margarita Gomez
Subject: RE: Golf

ttimes@tustinranchgolf.com ttimes@tustinranchgolf.com to me
show details 9:32 AM (2 minutes ago)

Dear Mike Sisson,
This emails confirms your reservation for JUL 152011, at 9:04 AM under the name of Sisson, Mike.

We look forward to your visit.

Cancellation policy is in effect: please call the Pro Shop at 714-734-2106 within 24 hours of the above time to cancel or change the
number of players. We reserve the right to charge the credit card guaranteeing the reservation for failure to appear or cancel within
the 24 hour period.

Wike Scsson

Vice President
Pacifica Senuices, Inc.
106 8. Menton +ve.
Pacadena, (a. 91106
Cell 626-827-6551

From: Ernie Camacho

Sent: Tuesday, July 12, 2011 9:29 AM
To: Mike Sisson

Subject: Golf

Mike,
Have you thought about what the traffic is going to be like on Friday? The 405 closing that day and the backup on the
110 frwy.... What do you think?

Ernest M. Camacho
President

Pacifica Services, Inc.

106 S. Mentor Ave. Suite 200
Pasadena, CA 91106

(626) 405-0131
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Subject: Meet w/Ed and Mike

Location: Black Gold Golf Club, 1 Black Gold Golf Course, Yoba Linda
Start: Fri 8/5/2011 9:38 AM

End: Fri 8/5/2011 5:38 PM

Recurrence: (none)

Organizer: Art Aguilar

Reservation Confirmation
Confirmation Number; 8582091

Tee Date & Time: 8/5/2011 9:38 AM
Players: 4
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Subject: Important Meeting
Location: tustin Ranch

Start: Fri 12/23/2011 8:00 AM
End: Fri 12/23/2011 12:30 PM
Recurrence: (none)

Organizer: Mike Sisson

T-Time 8:24 AM

TUSTIN RANCH GOLF CLUB 12442 Tustin Ranch Road « Tustin, CA 92782 « 714.730.1611

Art,Ernie,Ed & Mike
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From: Mike Sisson <msisson@pacificaservices.com>
Sent: Thursday, March 1, 2012 9:33 AM

To: Art Aguilar; Margarita Gomez

Subject: Important Meeting

FYIl- Ed & Art

11 Strawberry Farm Road, Irvine, CA 92612

(949) 551-1811 ? strawberryfarmsgolf.com
mg://maps.googie.com/maps?saddr:6252+te|egraDh+,90040&daddr=1l+Strawberrv+Farm+Road,+lrvine,+CA+92612+(Orange+C0
untv+GoIf+Course)&h!:en&siI=33.657187,-117.801456&ssnn:0.012217,0.01605&geocode=FTu7BgIdSEL1—
CnHrPl9RM7CgDEst]LsiIZbg%3BFWORAQIdEH76—Cnpr70slt3chFWmMn9n3vBtg&gI=us&mra=is&t=m&z=10

Mike Sisson

Vice President

Pacifica Services, Inc.

106 S. Mentor Ave.

Pasadena, Ca. 91106
msisson@pacifcaservices.com
Cell 626-827-6881

From: Cathcart, James [mailto:Jim.Cathcart@hdrinc.com]
Sent: Wednesday, February 29, 2012 5:40 PM

To: Mike Sisson

Subject: FW: Tee Time Reservation

OK, we@re set for 3/9, at 12:20 pm, prepaid.

JIM CATHCART HDR Engineering, Inc.
PE | CA, NV Senior Vice President

3230 El Camino Real, Suite 200 | Irvine, CA 92602-1377
714.730.2330 | c: 949.456.7346
iim.cathcart@hdrinc.com | hdrinc.com

From: reservations@golfswitch.com [mailto:reservations@golfswitch.com]
Sent: Wednesday, February 29, 2012 5:33 PM

To: Cathcart, James

Subject: Tee Time Reservation

Thank you for booking your tee time with STRAWBERRY FARMS SPECIALS.
PLEASE PRESENT A COPY OF THIS CONFIRMATION TO THE COURSE.

STRAWBERRY FARMS GOLF CLUB - 18

HOLE CONFIRMATION #: 1F9F921
11 Strawberry Farms Road
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From: Art Aguilar <arta@centralbasin.org>

Sent: Friday, March 16, 2012 3:27 PM

To: Mike Pacifica

Subject: Re: Tesco Controls, Inc. Tournament Registration Form [#24]
What's the date?

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 16, 2012, at 3:21 PM, "Mike Sisson" <MSisson@pacificaservices.com> wrote:

Fyi. The other 2some is me and Scott

From: Gina Academia <gacademia@tescocontrols.com>

To: Mike Sisson

Sent: Fri Mar 16 15:19:17 2012

Subject: FW: Tesco Controls, Inc. Tournament Registration Form [#24]

Hi Mike,

Below is the golf registration for Steve Sisson and Art Aguilar.

Their registration were sent to their email addresses.

Gina Academia

Executive Administrative Assistant

8440 Florin Rd.
Sacramento, CA 95828-2506
(916) 395-8800 Office

gacademia@tescocontrols.com

<image001.gif>



“

Subject: Important Meeting
Location: TBD

Start: Fri 4/13/2012 9:00 AM
End: Sat 4/14/2012 2:00 PM
Recurrence: (none)

Organizer: Mike Sisson

Ed, Art, Mike ,Ernie course to be selected next week
onfirmation No: 23867AE

Tijeras Creek Golf Club

Fri April 13, 2012 9:04 am

ATT20124 1,jpg
P
=
ATT84971 2,jpg
Reservation
Confirmation No: 23867AE
Course ID: IBS1148
Reference Name: Sisson, Mike
Course Name: Tijeras Creek Golf Club
Course Address: 29082 Tijeras Creek
Rancho Santa Margarita, CA US 92688
Course Phone: 949.589.9793
Course E-mail: rob@tijerascreek.com
LN
=
ATT06931 3,jpg
Play Date: Fri April 13, 2012
Play Time: 9:04 am
No. of Players: 4
Player E-mail: mbsisson0909@gmail.com
Player Phone: 6268276881
Player Address: 24982 Salford Street

Laguna Hills, Ca 92653 US
Directions
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Subject: Meeting w/Mike, Check in time 7:30 a.m. - 9:00 a.m., Shotgun start @ 9:00 a.m.
Location: Redhawk Golf Course, 45100 Redhawk Parkway, Temecula, CA 92592

Start: Fri 4/20/2012 8:00 AM

End: Fri 4/20/2012 9:30 AM

Recurrence: (none)

Organizer: Art Aguilar

Friday April 20th, 2012

(951) 302-3850

Following the tournament, there will be a banquet reception, trophies and prizes will be awarded. Any raffle prizes
donated on behalf of your company would be appreciated.

Golfing format: Scramble

Requested Attire:
Collared or Mock Golf Shirts
Soft Spikes - Please No Denim

Please register by 3/30 to Gina Academia via either:
Email: gacademia@tescocontrols.com
Fax: (916) 429-2817
Mail:  Tesco Controls, Inc.
P.0. Box 299007
Sacramento, CA 95829
Online: www.tescocontrols.com/socalgolf2012.htm
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From: Art Aguilar <arta@centralbasin.org>
Sent: Wednesday, August 1, 2012 1:32 PM
To: Mike Pacifica

Subject: Re: Important Meeting

Sounds very important to me!
Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 1, 2012, at 12:02 PM, "Mike Sisson" <MSisson@pacificaservices.com> wrote:

Reservation Confirmation

Tee Time Details:

Confirmation Number: 12075573

. Get Ma
Group Name: Sisson P

Golf Course: Black Gold Golf Club.

Tee Date & Time: 8/3/2012 12:29 PM

Players: 4

Tee Time Information:
Green fee includes cart and GPS. Not valid with any other offer or promotion

HOT DEAL - Prepaid Time.

Tee Time Policy:
This Tee Time is offered by GolfNow Orange County and not the golf course. Call 1-800-767-3574 or email

us at customerservice@qolfchannelsolutions.com for assistance. 100% due online to Golfnow. These tee

times are non-refundable and non-cancelable unless the course is closed due to weather. If you or a
member of your party becomes unable to play, you will still be charged for each round of golf you purchased
THE COURSE RESERVES THE RIGHT TO ALLOW GOLFERS TO TEE OFF ONLY AT THE
DESIGNATED RESERVATION TIME. We ask that our customers adhere to golf course dress code - No
denim allowed - Collared shirt is required - Soft spikes only. Players & guests are required to follow all

course policies and procedures as outlined by the staff.

Payment Details:

Green Fees: $228.00 (4 players x $57.00)
Online Fees: $7.96
Grand Total: $235.96
Paid Online: $235.96
Due at Course: $0.00
The amount "Paid Online" will appear on your credit card statement under the following charge details:

$235.96 - Chase USD
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From: Art Aguilar <arta@centralbasin.org>
Sent: Tuesday, August 28, 2012 10:43 AM
To: Mike Pacifica

Subject: RE: Important Meeting

All set. Thanks.

From: Mike Sisson [mailto:MSisson@pacificaservices.com]
Sent: Tuesday, August 28, 2012 10:29 AM

To: Art Aguilar

Cc: Margarita Gomez

Subject: Important Meeting

Your Reservation is Complete

Thank you for making a tee time reservation. Your confirmation details are below
TEE TIME DETAILS

Confirmation Number:
52184D1

Group Name:

SISSON

Golf Course:

Arroyo Trabuco

Tee Date and Time

8/31/2012 8:18 AM

Players:

4

Amenities:

Non Member Rates

Tee Time Information:

Tee times may be made up to 14 days in advance. Tee times may be made more that 14 days in advance for an additional reservation fee of $15.00 (USD) per player. Rates,
times, and policies subject to change. A credit card is required to reserve a tee time. In the event of a cancellation, please call the Golf Shop at (949) 305-5100. To avoid
canceliation fees, we request 24 hours nofification for any changes to a reservation. No fees will be charged for tee time cancellations in advance of 24 hours. A "no-show” fee
(price of the green fee at the time of the reservation) will be charged on the day of play for players that are not present at their scheduled tee time. Please adhere to the dress
code of the course and you can reference the specifics on the golf course website.

PAYMENT DETAILS

Green Fees Amount

$348.00
(4 Players x $87.00)
Grand Total
$348.00
Non-Refundable Deposit
$0.00
Due at Course
$348.00

(4 Players x $87.00)

Mike Sisson

Vice President

Pacifica Services, Inc.

106 S. Mentor Ave.

Pasadena, Ca. 91106
msisson@pacifcaservices.com
Cell 626-827-6881

This email (including any attachments) is PROPRIETARY and CONFIDENTIAL. If you are not the intended recipient you must not copy, use, disclose,
distribute or rely on the information contained in it. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately by reply email
and delete the email from your system. Confidentiality and legal privilege attached to this communication are not waived or lost by reason of

1



